
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         November 6, 2017 
 

Russell Cou/nty Page 1 
 

  

RUSSELL COUNTY 
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 
 

AGENDA – NOVEMBER 6, 2017 
 
 

BOS Board Room                  Regular Meeting               4:00 PM 
 

Russell County Governmental Center 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

 

 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER – Clerk of the Board 
 
ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED) (IF APPLICABLE) 
(SCHEDULED TWO-HOURS BEFORE REGULAR BOS MEETING - - REGULAR BOS MEETING BEGINS AT 6 P.M.) 
 
INVOCATION – Pastor Timothy Hankins, Lebanon United Memorial Methodist Church 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
INFORMATION SESSION – DANTE SEWAGE SYSTEM 
 
BOARD APPOINTMENTS........................…………………………………………………….A-1 
 
RC Planning Commission 
Andy Smith     4-Year Term 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
 following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors………………B-1 

 
a. Unapproved minutes of October 2, 2017 
b. Unapproved minutes of October 16, 2017 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         November 6, 2017 
 

Russell Cou/nty Page 2 
 

  
2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  

for payment……………………………………………………………………………...B-2 
 

CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 minutes) 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. RC Faith-Based Forum on Community Development & Support….……………C-1 
 

REQUESTS 
 
2. Authorization of VDOT Bridge Abandonment Public Hearing..……....………...C-2 

 
3. Authorization of USDA Cannery Grant Authorization………..…………….……..C-3 

 
4. Authorization of Southwest VASAP Resolution...…..……………..………………C-4 

 
5. Authorization of Byrne/JAG Grant Funds………...………………………………...C-5 

 
6. Authorization of United Daughters of the Confederacy Proclamation..……….C-6 

 
7. Authorization of Payment of Lieu of Taxes for Pittston Place…………………..C-7 

 
8. Authorization of Purchase of Thanksgiving Turkeys……………………………..C-8 

 
9. Authorization of the Litter Prevention and Recycling Program…………………C-9 

 
10. Authorization of RC IDA Request of Real Estate Tax Grant……………………..C-10 

 
11. Authorization of Allocation and Payment of Lebanon High School 

Roof Contract…………………………………………………………………………….C-11 
 

12. Authorization of RC Library Board Appointments………………………………...C-12 
 

13. Authorization of SVCC 2018 Festival of the Arts…………………………………..C-13 
 

14. Authorization of Travel Requests.………………………………….………………...C-14 
 

15. Authorization of RC Stormwater Management Ordinance Public Hearing..….C-15 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         November 6, 2017 
 

Russell Cou/nty Page 3 
 

MATTERS PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS:  
 

 Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………D 

 RC IDA …………………………………………………………………………………….E 

 RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... F 

 Castlewood W&S ………………………………………………………………………..G 

 RC Tourism……………………………………………………………………………….H 

 RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..I 

 Conference Center………………………………………………………………………J 

 RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….K 

 RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...L 

 RC Cannery Reports……………………………………………………………………M 

 RC Building Inspector Reports……………………………………………………….N 



CLOSED SESSION 
 
Motion made by _________________, second by ___________ and duly approved by the 

Board of Supervisors enter into closed session to discuss a prospective  contractual 

matters pursuant to Section 2.2-3711(A)(13) of the Code of Virginia. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  ________ 
Nay:  ________ 

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 

Pursuant to §2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, each member of the 

Board of Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only 

public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the 

Virginia Freedom of Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were 

identified in the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, 

discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 

requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the 

substance of the departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 

Are there any Supervisors who believe a departure has taken place? 

Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, discussed or considered during the 

closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was 

convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace -  

Lou Ann Wallace -   

Carl Rhea -  

Steve Breeding -  

David Eaton -  

Rebecca Dye -  

Mark Mitchell - 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by _______________, second by _________________ and duly approved by 

the Board of Supervisors to return to regular session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  _______ 
Nay:  _______ 



 

Board of Supervisors Action Item A-1 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 11/6/17 6:00 PM 
 
 

 

 
 

Board Appointments 

 
Appointments of the RC Board Appointments: 

 

RC Planning Commission 
Andy Smith    4-Year Term 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 

Board Discretion. 
 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 

Motion to appoint Board Members. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Applications 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

http://www.russellcountyva.us/
http://www.russellcountyva.us/








  Board of Supervisors                             Action Item B-1 

137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

   Meeting: 11/6/17      6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Authorization of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

 Unapproved minutes of October 2, 2017 

 Unapproved minutes of October 6, 2017 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 

Board discretion 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 

Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Board Minutes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



October 02, 2017 

A regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, October 02, 

2017 at 5:00 pm at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Motion made Mark Mitchell, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved the Board of Supervisors to 

approve the agenda as presented. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye, David Eaton and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
         
Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Mark Mitchell 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
 
Absent:  None 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 

enter into Executive (closed) Session pursuant to Virginia code 2.2-3711 for discussion concerning a 

prospective business or industry, land acquisition and actual or probable litigation. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors return 
to regular session. 

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 

Pursuant to § 2.2-3712(D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 



Information  Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 
the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the substance of the 
departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 
 
Are there any who believe a departure has taken place?  Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, 

discussed or considered during the closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the 

closed meeting was convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace – AYE 
Lou Wallace – AYE 
Carl Rhea – AYE 
David Eaton – AYE 
Rebecca Dye - AYE 
Steve Breeding – AYE 
Mark Mitchell – AYE 
 
 

Invocation by Pastor Rod Wicker, Word of Victory followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

Presentations 

Delegate Todd Pillion presented a Resolution commending the Community Work Program by the 

Virginia House of Delegates.  Missy Carter, Judge Michael Moore, Chuck Stanley, Brian Patton were also 

present. 

APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION COMMENDING THE COMMUNITY WORK PROGRAM 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 

approve a Resolution of support by the Virginia House of Delegates commending the Community Work 

Program. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 
 
Presentations continued: 
 
Dr. Gregory Brown, Superintendent of Russell County Schools asked the Board to review some roads 

that were in need of repair that were on bus routes.  He also thanked the Board for all the cooperation 

between the Board of Supervisors and the School Board.  He presented the Board with a framed article 

about the school system’s 14th ranking in regard to SOL scores in the State of Virginia. 

Dr. Michelle Meister and Charlene Farthing  



Ms. Farthing gave some animal shelter statistics with regard to the rate structure for adoptions, spy and 

neuter, tags, etc.  Dr. Meister asked that the rabies vaccinations be enforced. Ms. Farthing also 

commented that she was concerned about an animal that had Parvo at the shelter and that the protocol 

needed to be updated in some areas.  She added that a full-time shelter manager is needed.   She also 

announced that she is resigning her position with the Friends of the Russell County Animal Shelter 

effective immediately. 

Board Appointments 

JACK COMPTON AND DUSTIN KEITH APPOINTED TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION 

Mark Mitchell nominated Jack Compton. 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Carl Rhea that nominations cease and Jack Compton be 
appointed by acclamation for a (4) four-year term, said term ending October 02, 2021. 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace and Steve Breeding 
Nay: None 
 
Mark Mitchell nominated Dustin Keith. 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, Rebecca Dye that nominations cease and Dustin Keith be appointed by 
acclamation for a (4) four-year term, said term ending October 02, 2021. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace and Steve Breeding 
Nay: None 
 

MICHELLE THARP APPOINTED TO THE DRILL COMMUNITY CENTER 
 

David Eaton nominated Michelle Tharp 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton that nominations cease and Michelle Tharp be 
appointed by acclamation for a (4) four-year term, said term ending October 02, 2021. 
 

VICKI PORTER APPOINTED TO PEOPLE INCORPORATED BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
Rebecca Dye nominated Vicki Porter.   
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton that nominations cease and Vicki Porter be 
appointed by acclamation to the People, Inc. Board of Directors for a (5) five-year term, said term 
ending November 06, 2022. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 

TAMMY PERRY, JOHN PERRY, CHARLENE JOHNSON, FRANCES GLOVIER, NANCY OSBORNE, LINDA 
CROSS, PEGGY KEGLEY, OAK GROVE COMMUNITY CENTER 

 
Tim Lovelace nominated Tammy Perry 



Motion made by David Eaton, second Mark Mitchell that nominations cease and Tammy Perry be 
appointed by acclamation to the Oak Grove Community Center for a (2) two-year term, said term ending 
October 02,2019. 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
 
Tim Lovelace nominated John Perry 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton that nominations cease and John Perry be 
appointed by acclamation to the Oak Grove Community Center for a (2) two-year term, said term ending 
October 02,2019. 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
Tim Lovelace nominated Charlene Johnson 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton that nominations cease and Charlene Johnson be 
appointed by acclamation to the Oak Grove Community Center for a (2) two-year term, said term ending 
October 02,2019. 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
Tim Lovelace nominated Frances Glovier 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton that nominations cease and Frances Glovier be 
appointed by acclamation to the Oak Grove Community Center for a (2) two-year term, said term ending 
October 02,2019. 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
Tim Lovelace nominated Nancy Osborne 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton that nominations cease and Nancy Osborne be 
appointed by acclamation to the Oak Grove Community Center for a (2) two-year term, said term ending 
October 02,2019. 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
Tim Lovelace nominated Linda Cross 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton that nominations cease and Linda Cross be 
appointed by acclamation to the Oak Grove Community Center for a (2) two-year term, said term ending 
October 02,2019. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 



 
Tim Lovelace nominated Peggy Kegley 
 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton that nominations cease and Peggy Kegley be 
appointed by acclamation to the Oak Grove Community Center for a (2) two-year term, said term ending 
October 02,2019. 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF THE SEPTMEBER 05, 2017 MINUTES 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the September 05, 2017 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Mark Mitchell and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 06, 2017 MINUTES 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the September 06, 2017 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  Mark Mitchell and Rebecca Dye 
 

APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2017 MINUTES 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the September 20, 2017 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Mark Mitchell and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 

 APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $ 545,711.22.     
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None                                                        
 
Citizens Comment 
 
The Chairman opened citizens comments period. 
 



Brandon Helbert, Sun Community thanked the Board for approving the Dante Sewer Project as he has 
several family members that live in that area.  He also stated that there were five homes and one 
business that were in need of sewer services. 
 
Anthony Leonard, Lebanon asked the Board for a brief description of the Dante Sewer Project and the 
costs involved.   He wanted to know when the debate on the project started and if there was there a 
public hearing held.  He also asked if the current system could be updated. 
 
Kelly McBride Delph, RCPL thanked the Board for their support of the Library.  She commented that 
October is library appreciation month and announced some upcoming events. 
 
Shonda Mitchell, Rosedale asked about a new sewer system being located in Dante while there is not 
one located in Rosedale.   Belle Meadows sub-division has been paved, she wanted to know how that 
was justified.  She also stated that the residents of her sub-division deserve to have their road paved and 
that not a single board member has contacted her concerning her request.  She wanted to know how 
her tax dollars are being spent.  
 
 Mr.  Duncan, Lakehill Road stated that he is still “eating dust” even after paying over $20,000 in taxes 
over the years.  He is disappointed that the Board can’t get the road paved in his sub-division. 
 
Harry Ferguson commented that Belle Meadows sub-division was paved by the citizens with no 
assistance from the County. 
 
The Chairman closed citizens comment period. 
 
 
Constitutional Officer Reports and Requests 
 
Treasurer Rick Thompson stated that he is very concerned about our current debt load and any new 
debt we may incur.  He added that we have to be concerned about our ability to borrow money.  He 
says that our taxpayers are “maxed out” already and doesn’t think they should bear anymore of the 
burden.   
 
County Attorney Reports and Requests 
 
Matt Crum suggested that a public hearing be held on the Regional Industrial Development Authority 
bylaws. 
 
County Administrator Reports and Requests 
 

APPROVAL OF THE RUSSELL COUNTY 2019 RESSSESMENT CONTRACT WITH PEARSON’S APPRAISAL 
INC. 

 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize the Russell County 2019 Reassessment Contract with Pearson’s Appraisal Inc. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Mark Mitchell 



Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL A THE SOUTHWEST VA REGIONAL JAIL RESOLUTION 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize a Southwest Virginia Regional Jail Resolution concerning the increasing financial burden on the 
localities. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and David Eaton 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL TO PROCLAIM OCTOBER 23-OCTOBER 31, 2017 AS RED RIBBON WEEK  
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize the Red Ribbon Week Proclamation for the week of October 23-October 31, 2017. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO HOLD PUBLIC HEARINGS ON THE VDOT TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM 
GRANT, REGIONAL INDUSTRAIL FACILITY BY BYLAWS AND THE ABANDONED MINE LAND GRANT 

 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize public hearings on the VDOT Transportation Alternatives Program Grant (TAP), Regional 
Industrial Facility Bylaws and Abandoned Mine Land (AML) Grant for Monday, October 16, 2017 at 3:00 
pm. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, David Eaton and Lou Wallace  
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF THE CMCS PERFORMANCE CONTRACT 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the FY 2018 Cumberland Mountain Community Services Performance Contract. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST BY THE COMMISSIONER OF THE REVENUE 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request by the Commissioner of the Revenue. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye, David Eaton and Tim Lovelace 
Nay:  None 
 



 
APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST BY THE BUILDING OFFICIAL 

 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Rebecca Dye and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request by the Building Official’s office. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE TRANSFER OF PROPERTY TO THE CLEVELAND LIFE 
SAVING CREW 

 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to hold 
a public hearing on the transfer of a piece of property to the Cleveland Rescue Squad on Monday, 
November 06, 2017 at 6:00 pm. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN TO RECONVENE 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn to reconvene on Monday, October 16, 2017 at 3:00 pm. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________                               __________________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                     Chairman 
 
 
 
 



October 16, 2017 

An adjourned meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, October 16, 

2017 at 3:00 pm at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Mark Mitchell 
Rebecca Dye 
 
Lonzo Lester 
 
Absent: 
 
None 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Mark Mitchell 
Nay: None 
 

PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE TRANSFER OF PROPERTY TO THE TOWN OF LEBANON 
 

Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for (2) two consecutive weeks, a public hearing was 
held on the transfer of property to the Town of Lebanon. 
 
The Chairman opened the public hearing for comments, hearing none the public hearing was closed. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE VDOT TAP GRANT 

 
Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for (2) two consecutive weeks, a public hearing was 
held on the Virginia Department of Transportation Alternative Program Grant. 
 
The Chairman opened the public hearing for comments, hearing none the public hearing was closed. 
 

 
 



 
PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE AML GRANT 

 
Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for (2) two consecutive weeks, a public hearing was 
held on the Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation Grant. 
 
The Chairman opened the public hearing for comments, hearing none the public hearing was closed. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE REGIONAL INDUSTRIAL FACILITY BY-LAWS 
 
Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for (2) two consecutive weeks, a public hearing was 
held on the Regional Industrial Facility By-Laws. 
 
The Chairman opened the public hearing for comments, hearing none the public hearing was closed. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE REGIONAL INDUSTRIAL FACILITY BY-LAWS 
 

Motion made by Carl Rhea, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Regional Industrial Facility By-laws as presented. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye: Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF THE VDOT TAP GRANT 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Virginia Department of Transportation Alternative Program (TAP) Grant. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________           _________________________________  
Clerk of the Board                                                       Chairman 



 

Board of Supervisors Action Item B-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 11/6/17  6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s October 2017 Monthly Expenditures: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  

County’s October 2017 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational 

services. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 

Motion to approve County’s October 2017 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 October 2017 Monthly Expenditures 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

























 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item C-1 – C-10 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

     Meeting: 11/6/17    6:00 PM 
 
 

 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 

The County Administrator Reports & Request for November 2017: 

 
REPORTS 

 
1. RC Faith-Based Forum on Community Development & Support….……………C-1 

 
REQUESTS 
 
2. Authorization of VDOT Bridge Abandonment Public Hearing..……....………...C-2 

 
3. Authorization of USDA Cannery Grant Authorization………..…………….……..C-3 

 
4. Authorization of Southwest VASAP Resolution...…..……………..………………C-4 

 
5. Authorization of Byrne/JAG Grant Funds………...………………………………...C-5 

 
6. Authorization of United Daughters of the Confederacy Proclamation..……….C-6 

 
7. Authorization of Payment of Lieu of Taxes for Pittston Place…………………..C-7 

 
8. Authorization of Purchase of Thanksgiving Turkeys……………………………..C-8 

 
9. Authorization of the Litter Prevention and Recycling Program…………………C-9 

 
10. Authorization of RC IDA Request of Real Estate Tax Grant……………………..C-10 

 
11. Authorization of Allocation and Payment of Lebanon High School 

Roof Contract…………………………………………………………………………….C-11 
 

12. Authorization of RC Library Board Appointments………………………………...C-12 
 

13. Authorization of SVCC 2018 Festival of the Arts…………………………………..C-13 
 

14. Authorization of Travel Requests.………………………………….………………...C-14 

 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 

Board Discretion.  
 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 

Board Discretion.  





From: Bolling, John (VDOT)
To: Lester, Lonzo
Cc: Buchanan, Jeff (VDOT); Watson, John (VDOT); Hurt, Robert (VDOT)
Subject: Proposed bridge abandonment: Route 758
Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 2:17:21 PM
Attachments: 33.2-909 Willingness to hold PH example-Str 6270.docx

SAMPLE 33.2-909 Notice of Intent to Abandonment-Str 6270.doc
VA Str 6270 abandon sketch.pdf
non-project secondary abandonment process 2014.pdf

Lonzo:
 
Bridge Division has contacted the Lebanon Residency regarding the
abandonment of Structure #6270 (bridge over Little Cedar Creek)
located on Route 758 (Willis Chapel Circle).  The Department is
requesting that the county abandon this structure (see attached map). 
All affected properties will continue to have access from each end of
Route 758 (the northernmost end will be renumbered from Route 758 to
Route 804). 
 
Because this is a non-project related abandonment, the public hearing
process outlined in the attached “non-project secondary abandonment
process” will need to be followed.  I have attached the sample
willingness ad and notice of intent to abandon resolution for you.  Please
schedule this resolution for the earliest possible BOS meeting and have
the willingness ad published in accordance with the process.  (i.e. just
like we recently did for the old school routes).
 
Please let me know the date of the BOS meeting and the publication
dates for the willingness ad.  If you have any questions, give me a call.
 
Thanks!

John Bolling
Architect/Engineer I
 

P.O. Box 127
Lebanon, VA 24266
276-415-3433 office
276-623-7366 mobile
John.Bolling@vdot.virginia.gov

mailto:John.Bolling@VDOT.Virginia.gov
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:Jeff.Buchanan@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:JR.Watson@VDOT.Virginia.gov
mailto:Robert.Hurt@VDOT.Virginia.gov
mailto:John.Bolling@vdot.virginia.gov

Willingness to hold PH example

§33.2-909 Abandonment







[COUNTY LETTERHEAD]



NOTICE OF PROPOSED BRIDGE ABANDONMENT

ROUTE 758 (WILLIS CHAPEL CIRCLE)

VA BRIDGE STRUCTURE #6270 (BRIDGE OVER LITTLE CEDAR CREEK)



Pursuant to §33.2-909 Code of Virginia, the Board of Supervisors of Russell County will consider abandonment of VA Bridge Structure #6270 (bridge over Little Cedar Creek) located on Route 758, (Willis Chapel Circle), from 0.142 mile north of Route 841 (Pioneer Dr.) to 0.155 mile north of Route 841, a distance of 0.013 mile(s).  Anyone wishing a public hearing be held by the Board of Supervisors prior to its consideration of this proposed abandonment should contact the County Administrator’s office on or before [**cutoff date to request public hearing] to request a public hearing.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Russell County Board of Supervisors

[mailing address]

[city/town], VA [zip code]

[phone number]



**Cutoff date to request public hearing must be at least 30 days from first publishing**


SAMPLE:  County order to post notice of intent to abandon a road per §33.2-909

EFFECTIVE 1 OCTOBER 2014


The Board of Supervisors of Russell County, in regular meeting on the      day of      , 2017, adopted the following:


RESOLUTION


WHEREAS, it appears to this Board that VA Bridge Structure #6270 located on Secondary Route 758 from 0.142 mile north of Route 841 to 0.155 mi north of Route 841 a distance of 0.013 miles, serves no public necessity and is no longer necessary as a part of the Secondary System of State Highways.


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: The Clerk of the Board is directed to post and publish notice of the Board's intent to abandon the aforesaid VA Bridge Structure #6270, pursuant to §33.2-909 of the Code of Virginia, as amended.


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Commissioner of the Virginia Department of Transportation.


Recorded Vote 




A Copy Teste:


Moved By:  





Seconded By:  




Yeas:













Nays: 






(Name), (Title)




VDOT, ITD, CO, Richmond, VA , GIS SIG, Annex, 8th floor


 
Notes


³ 0 0.02 0.04 Miles



John.Bolling

Callout

VA Str. #6270



John.Bolling

Line



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text

RUSSELL COUNTY (083)ROUTE 758 (WILLIS CHAPEL CIRCLE)VA STRUCTURE #6270 (BRIDGE OVER LITTLE CEDAR CREEK)SECTION 33.2-909 ABANDONMENT



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text

BOS RESOLUTION DATE:  MM/DD/YYYY



John.Bolling

Polygonal Line



John.Bolling

Polygonal Line



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text

A



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text

B



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text

C



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text

D



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text



John.Bolling

Oval



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text

804



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text

NEW



John.Bolling

Oval



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text

758



John.Bolling

Oval



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text

841



John.Bolling

Stamp












Non-Project Related Abandonment of Secondary Route – § 33.2-909. Notice of Intent to 
Abandon and Willingness to Hold a Public Hearing – The Process 


The governing body of the county gives notice of its intention to abandon a road or segment of a road.  
This is done by doing ONE of the TWO listed below:    


1. by posting a notice of such intention at least three days before the first day of a regular 
term of the circuit court at the front door of the courthouse of the county in which the 
section of the highway sought to be abandoned as a public highway is located  ---or--- 


2.  by posting notice in at least three places on and along the highway sought to be 
abandoned for at least 30 days 


AND by publishing notice of its intention in two or more issues of a newspaper having general 


circulation in the county 


AND, notifying VDOT of its intention to abandon the road. 


If Petition (request for public hearing) is filed (within 30 days of the publication of first notice): 


If one or more landowners in the county whose property abuts the highway or only a section of a highway 
proposed to be abandoned, files a petition with the governing body of the county within 30 days after 
notice is posted and published --  the governing body of the county shall hold a public hearing on the 
proposed abandonment  


3. The local governing body shall give notice of the time and place of the hearing by 
publishing such information in at least two issues in a newspaper having general 
circulation in the county (public hearing will be at least 30 days after the date of the first 
publication of the notification of public hearing) and  


4. shall also give notice to VDOT. 


If a petition for a public hearing is NOT filed, or if after a public hearing is held the governing body 
of the county is satisfied that no public necessity exists for the continuance of the section of the secondary 
highway as a public highway or that the safety and welfare of the public would be served best by 
abandoning the section of highway, the governing body of the county shall: 


(i) within four months of the 30-day period during which notice was posted where no petition for a public 
hearing was filed or  



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text

VDOT will provide a sample notice of intent to abandon resolution in the preferred format.



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text

Beginning, midpoint, and end of section to be abandoned.



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text

The governing body shall provide VDOT copies of the newspaper ads and/or a certificate of publication from the newspaper.



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text

VDOT will provide a sample willingness that can be used for publication.







(ii) within four months after the public hearing adopt an ordinance or resolution abandoning the section 
of highway as a public highway and with that ordinance or resolution the section of highway shall cease 
to be a public highway. 



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text

**Once the abandonment resolution has been adopted, the governing body shall forward the approved resolution  to the local VDOT residency office for review and processing.



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text

VDOT will provide a sample abandonment resolution in the preferred format. 



John.Bolling

Typewritten Text

**











Non-Project Related Abandonment of Secondary Route – § 33.2-909. Notice of Intent to 
Abandon and Willingness to Hold a Public Hearing – The Process 

The governing body of the county gives notice of its intention to abandon a road or segment of a road.  
This is done by doing ONE of the TWO listed below:    

1. by posting a notice of such intention at least three days before the first day of a regular 
term of the circuit court at the front door of the courthouse of the county in which the 
section of the highway sought to be abandoned as a public highway is located  ---or--- 

2.  by posting notice in at least three places on and along the highway sought to be 
abandoned for at least 30 days 

AND by publishing notice of its intention in two or more issues of a newspaper having general 

circulation in the county 

AND, notifying VDOT of its intention to abandon the road. 

If Petition (request for public hearing) is filed (within 30 days of the publication of first notice): 

If one or more landowners in the county whose property abuts the highway or only a section of a highway 
proposed to be abandoned, files a petition with the governing body of the county within 30 days after 
notice is posted and published --  the governing body of the county shall hold a public hearing on the 
proposed abandonment  

3. The local governing body shall give notice of the time and place of the hearing by 
publishing such information in at least two issues in a newspaper having general 
circulation in the county (public hearing will be at least 30 days after the date of the first 
publication of the notification of public hearing) and  

4. shall also give notice to VDOT. 

If a petition for a public hearing is NOT filed, or if after a public hearing is held the governing body 
of the county is satisfied that no public necessity exists for the continuance of the section of the secondary 
highway as a public highway or that the safety and welfare of the public would be served best by 
abandoning the section of highway, the governing body of the county shall: 

(i) within four months of the 30-day period during which notice was posted where no petition for a public 
hearing was filed or  

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
VDOT will provide a sample notice of intent to abandon resolution in the preferred format.

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
Beginning, midpoint, and end of section to be abandoned.

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
The governing body shall provide VDOT copies of the newspaper ads and/or a certificate of publication from the newspaper.

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
VDOT will provide a sample willingness that can be used for publication.



(ii) within four months after the public hearing adopt an ordinance or resolution abandoning the section 
of highway as a public highway and with that ordinance or resolution the section of highway shall cease 
to be a public highway. 

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
**Once the abandonment resolution has been adopted, the governing body shall forward the approved resolution  to the local VDOT residency office for review and processing.

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
VDOT will provide a sample abandonment resolution in the preferred format. 

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
**



Willingness to hold PH example 
§33.2-909 Abandonment 

 
 
 

[COUNTY LETTERHEAD] 

 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED BRIDGE ABANDONMENT 

ROUTE 758 (WILLIS CHAPEL CIRCLE) 

VA BRIDGE STRUCTURE #6270 (BRIDGE OVER LITTLE CEDAR CREEK) 

 

Pursuant to §33.2-909 Code of Virginia, the Board of Supervisors of Russell County will 

consider abandonment of VA Bridge Structure #6270 (bridge over Little Cedar Creek) located 

on Route 758, (Willis Chapel Circle), from 0.142 mile north of Route 841 (Pioneer Dr.) to 0.155 

mile north of Route 841, a distance of 0.013 mile(s).  Anyone wishing a public hearing be held 

by the Board of Supervisors prior to its consideration of this proposed abandonment should 

contact the County Administrator’s office on or before [**cutoff date to request public 

hearing] to request a public hearing. 

Russell County Board of Supervisors 

[mailing address] 

[city/town], VA [zip code] 

[phone number] 

 

**Cutoff date to request public hearing must be at least 30 days from first publishing** 



SAMPLE:  County order to post notice of intent to abandon a road per §33.2-909 
EFFECTIVE 1 OCTOBER 2014 
 
 

The Board of Supervisors of Russell County, in regular meeting on the      day of 

     , 2017, adopted the following: 

 

RESOLUTION 

 

WHEREAS, it appears to this Board that VA Bridge Structure #6270 located on 

Secondary Route 758 from 0.142 mile north of Route 841 to 0.155 mi north of Route 841 

a distance of 0.013 miles, serves no public necessity and is no longer necessary as a part 

of the Secondary System of State Highways. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: The Clerk of the Board is directed to post and 

publish notice of the Board's intent to abandon the aforesaid VA Bridge Structure #6270, 

pursuant to §33.2-909 of the Code of Virginia, as amended. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to 

the Commissioner of the Virginia Department of Transportation. 

 

 

Recorded Vote      A Copy Teste: 

Moved By:       

Seconded By:      

Yeas:             

Nays:        (Name), (Title) 



VDOT, ITD, CO, Richmond, VA, GIS SIG, Annex, 8th floor

 
Notes

³
0

0.02
0.04Miles

John.Bolling
Callout
VA Str. #6270

John.Bolling
Line

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RUSSELL COUNTY (083)ROUTE 758 (WILLIS CHAPEL CIRCLE)VA STRUCTURE #6270 (BRIDGE OVER LITTLE CEDAR CREEK)SECTION 33.2-909 ABANDONMENT

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
BOS RESOLUTION DATE:  MM/DD/YYYY

John.Bolling
Polygonal Line

John.Bolling
Polygonal Line

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
A

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
B

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
C

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
D

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text

John.Bolling
Oval

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
804

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
NEW

John.Bolling
Oval

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
758

John.Bolling
Oval

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
841

John.Bolling
Stamp













































SAMPLE

HAPPY THANKSGIVING From RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

(1) 10-12 LB FOOD CITY FROZEN TURKEY

MAXIMUM VALUE UP TO $ 10.68

Paul A. Cox

11/28/2017

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

NO CASH BACK



From: Lonzo Lester
To: "Lonzo Lester"
Subject: FW: FY2018 Litter Grant Award Letter
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 7:39:42 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

 
--------- Original Message ---------
Subject: FY2018 Litter Grant Award Letter
From: "Chudasama, Prina (DEQ)" <Prina.Chudasama@deq.virginia.gov>
Date: 10/16/17 2:59 pm
To: "brian.ferguson@russellcountyva.us" <brian.ferguson@russellcountyva.us>

 

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA
David K. Paylor

Director
 

(804) 698-4020
1-800-592-5482

                                                                DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Molly Joseph Ward
Secretary of Natural Resources

                                                                                      Street address: 629 East Main Street, Richmond,
Virginia 23219
                                                                                           Mailing address: P.O. Box 1105, Richmond,
Virginia 23218
                                                                                                                         www.deq.virginia.gov

 
 

October 16, 2017
 
 

Mr. Lonzo Lester
County Administrator, County of Russell
P.O. Box 1208
Lebanon, VA 24266

mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:Prina.Chudasama@deq.virginia.gov
mailto:brian.ferguson@russellcountyva.us
mailto:brian.ferguson@russellcountyva.us
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/


Tim Lovelace
Highlight



 
Dear Mr. Lester:
 
I am pleased to inform you that a grant award of $12,759.00 has been approved for the
Litter Prevention and Recycling Program activities for the period from July 1, 2017 to
June 30, 2018. DEQ’s calculation of your grant award was based upon the following
distribution:
 
            County of Russell: $8,870.00
            Town of Cleveland: $1,039.00
            Town of Honaker: $1,039.00
            Town of Lebanon: $1,811.00
 
Processing of the grant awards is underway, and a payment for this amount should be
received within the next two weeks if funds can be transferred electronically (EDI) or
in thirty days if processing by check is required.
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Prina
Chudasama at prina.chudasama@deq.virginia.gov or at (804)698-4159.
 

Sincerely,
 

                                                                                    Sanjay Thirunagari
                                                                                    Manager, Recycling and Litter
Programs
                                                                                    Division of Land Protection &
Revitalization
 
 
 
Cc:  Grant file

mailto:prina.chudasama@deq.virginia.gov


From: Chudasama, Prina (DEQ)
To: Lester, Lonzo
Subject: FY2018 Litter Grant Award Letter
Date: Monday, October 16, 2017 2:59:15 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

 

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA
                                 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

                                                                                      Street address: 629 East Main Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219
                                                                                           Mailing address: P.O. Box 1105, Richmond, Virginia 23218
                                                                                                                         www.deq.virginia.gov

 
 

October 16, 2017
 
 

Mr. Lonzo Lester
County Administrator, County of Russell
P.O. Box 1208
Lebanon, VA 24266
 
Dear Mr. Lester:
 
I am pleased to inform you that a grant award of $12,759.00 has been approved for the Litter Prevention and Recycling Program activities for the period from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018. DEQ’s calculation of your grant award was based upon the following distribution:
 
            County of Russell: $8,870.00
            Town of Cleveland: $1,039.00
            Town of Honaker: $1,039.00
            Town of Lebanon: $1,811.00
 
Processing of the grant awards is underway, and a payment for this amount should be received within the next two weeks if funds can be transferred electronically (EDI) or in thirty days if processing by check is required.
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Prina Chudasama at prina.chudasama@deq.virginia.gov or at (804)698-4159.
 

Sincerely,
 

                                                                                    Sanjay Thirunagari
                                                                                    Manager, Recycling and Litter Programs
                                                                                    Division of Land Protection & Revitalization
 
 
 
Cc:  Grant file

David K. Paylor
Director

 
(804) 698-4020
1-800-592-5482

Molly Joseph Ward
ry of Natural Resources

mailto:Prina.Chudasama@deq.virginia.gov
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:prina.chudasama@deq.virginia.gov


Tim Lovelace
Highlight

Tim Lovelace
Highlight

Tim Lovelace
Highlight

Tim Lovelace
Highlight



 
Dear Mr. Lester:
 
I am pleased to inform you that a grant award of $12,759.00 has been approved for the
Litter Prevention and Recycling Program activities for the period from July 1, 2017 to
June 30, 2018. DEQ’s calculation of your grant award was based upon the following
distribution:
 
            County of Russell: $8,870.00
            Town of Cleveland: $1,039.00
            Town of Honaker: $1,039.00
            Town of Lebanon: $1,811.00
 
Processing of the grant awards is underway, and a payment for this amount should be
received within the next two weeks if funds can be transferred electronically (EDI) or
in thirty days if processing by check is required.
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Prina
Chudasama at prina.chudasama@deq.virginia.gov or at (804)698-4159.
 

Sincerely,
 

                                                                                    Sanjay Thirunagari
                                                                                    Manager, Recycling and Litter
Programs
                                                                                    Division of Land Protection &
Revitalization
 
 
 
Cc:  Grant file

mailto:prina.chudasama@deq.virginia.gov












From: kmcbride@russell.lib.va.us
To: Lonzo Lester
Cc: Sherry Lyttle
Subject: Library Trustee term changes requested
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 10:05:39 AM
Attachments: board minutes 2017-9.docx

Lonzo,
The Library Board passed a resolution at their last meeting asking the Board of
Supervisors (BOS) to change the terms of several Trustees. The terms of the majority
of the library board expire in 2019.
 
Per the Code of Virginia (§42.1-35. Library boards generally), Library board members
should serve staggered terms for continuity of service and terms should be four
years. A change by the BOS will place the library board in better compliance with
those guidelines. Their request is:
 
Term expires June 2020: Susan Breeding and Yvonne Dye
Term expires June 2021: Karen Herndon and Ann Monk
 
I've attached the library board minutes with the resolution. I think the problem
comes when someone resigns from the board; in those cases, I'll try to remind
the BOS that the appointee should fill out the term of the person resigning.
That way the terms stay staggered.
 
Thanks, Kelly

Kelly McBride Delph, Library Director
Russell County Public Library
Lebanon VA 24266
276-889-8044

"The right to free inquiry as assured by the First Amendment depends upon the ability to read and access information free
from scrutiny by the government or other third parties."  
ALA's Library Privacy Guidelines 2016

mailto:kmcbride@russell.lib.va.us
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:slyttle@russell.k12.va.us

[image: ]Library Board of Trustees Meeting

			

		Members Present

		Members Absent



		Judy Ashbrook

		Yvonne Dye

		Ann Monk

		



		Pam Barton

		Karen Herndon

		Sharon Sargent

		



		Susan Breeding

		Sherry Lyttle

		

		





Sherry Lyttle called the meeting to order at 5:05 pm, 19 September  2017.

Introductions: Mr. Lester & Mr. Breeding.

Staff Awards: Doris Pruitt 10 year award; Jamie Rexrode 5 year award

Minutes:  Ann Monk made and Sharon Sargent seconded a motion to approve the August minutes; motion passed.

Citizens Comments: Steve Breeding: Did a walk through earlier; improvements planned; seeking clarification: not opposed to Jamie’s receiving raise, so setting base pay to include raise. BOS never though she did not deserve the raise. Community workers group: don’t always know when in advance how many but are using them throughout county. Grant writer said she had talked with Kelly. Sustaining grants aren’t available, which is what library needs. 

Lonzo Lester: part time employees receiving benefits is a direct conflict with county policy. Checked with all the departments and the schools, none receive leave benefits. Library can’t supersede county’s policy; we are expending county funds in non-eligible manner. Facilities-using community work program to sustain all the buildings. Treat the library the same. But they may show up with some irregularity. Grant writer very experienced & available to us. Recommend partnering with the schools. Come to the BOS if you have an issue and they will try to act on it or implement it. In reply to questions and discussion: approx. 60 permanent, full year part-time employees in county, noting that all part time staff are temporary. Personnel Policy will be before the board soon. Compensation study is next that will look at salaries.

Steve Breeding: Willing to look and ask, though we may be short on the money. 

Lonzo Lester Pavement @ HCL: Ken Taylor - W&L volunteered to donate asphalt if they can find someone to pave.

Carpet in Lebanon, particularly meeting room. General discussion that the work program really helps get work done in county and about space utilization and flooring.

Financial: Karen, Judy; motion passed

Staff Reports: Programs: eclipse & more. 

Remarks Trustees:

Unfinished:

New Business:  Sharon Sargent moved and Karen Herndon seconded a motion to close on Veterans Day and give full time staff a floating holiday if they work Friday; motion passed. 

Susan Breeding made and Sharon seconded a motion for a fine amnesty program during October (Customer Appreciation Month) to include $2 for $1 or $1 per can for food for the food pantries, with a $20 limit; motion passed

Karen moved & Judy Ashbrook seconded a Resolution asking the Board of Supervisors, in order  to stagger the library board terms, to extend the terms of Susan Breeding and Yvonne Dye to end at 2020 and Karen Herndon and Ann Monk to end in 2021; motion passed.

Susan made and Pam seconded a motion to adjourn.



[bookmark: _GoBack]Respectfully submitted
Kelly McBride Delph

image1.jpeg



Tim Lovelace
Highlight

Tim Lovelace
Highlight



Library Board of Trustees Meeting 
    

Sherry Lyttle called the meeting to order at 5:05 pm, 19 September  2017. 

Introductions: Mr. Lester & Mr. Breeding. 

Staff Awards: Doris Pruitt 10 year award; Jamie Rexrode 5 year award 

Minutes:  Ann Monk made and Sharon Sargent seconded a motion to approve the August minutes; 

motion passed. 

Citizens Comments: Steve Breeding: Did a walk through earlier; improvements planned; seeking 

clarification: not opposed to Jamie’s receiving raise, so setting base pay to include raise. BOS never 

though she did not deserve the raise. Community workers group: don’t always know when in advance 

how many but are using them throughout county. Grant writer said she had talked with Kelly. Sustaining 

grants aren’t available, which is what library needs.  

Lonzo Lester: part time employees receiving benefits is a direct conflict with county policy. Checked with 

all the departments and the schools, none receive leave benefits. Library can’t supersede county’s 

policy; we are expending county funds in non-eligible manner. Facilities-using community work program 

to sustain all the buildings. Treat the library the same. But they may show up with some irregularity. 

Grant writer very experienced & available to us. Recommend partnering with the schools. Come to the 

BOS if you have an issue and they will try to act on it or implement it. In reply to questions and 

discussion: approx. 60 permanent, full year part-time employees in county, noting that all part time staff 

are temporary. Personnel Policy will be before the board soon. Compensation study is next that will look 

at salaries. 

Steve Breeding: Willing to look and ask, though we may be short on the money.  

Lonzo Lester Pavement @ HCL: Ken Taylor - W&L volunteered to donate asphalt if they can find 

someone to pave. 

Carpet in Lebanon, particularly meeting room. General discussion that the work program really helps get 

work done in county and about space utilization and flooring. 

Financial: Karen, Judy; motion passed 

Staff Reports: Programs: eclipse & more.  

Remarks Trustees: 

Members Present Members Absent 

Judy Ashbrook Yvonne Dye Ann Monk 
 

Pam Barton Karen Herndon Sharon Sargent 
 

Susan Breeding Sherry Lyttle 
 

 



Unfinished: 

New Business:  Sharon Sargent moved and Karen Herndon seconded a motion to close on Veterans Day 

and give full time staff a floating holiday if they work Friday; motion passed.  

Susan Breeding made and Sharon seconded a motion for a fine amnesty program during October 

(Customer Appreciation Month) to include $2 for $1 or $1 per can for food for the food pantries, with a 

$20 limit; motion passed 

Karen moved & Judy Ashbrook seconded a Resolution asking the Board of Supervisors, in order  to 

stagger the library board terms, to extend the terms of Susan Breeding and Yvonne Dye to end at 2020 

and Karen Herndon and Ann Monk to end in 2021; motion passed. 

Susan made and Pam seconded a motion to adjourn. 

 

Respectfully submitted 

Kelly McBride Delph 






















































































































































